Bay Human Services Collaborative Council General Committee Meeting May 26, 2021

Present:

Leslie Eschenbacher, CAN Council, Great Lakes Bay Region, Chairperson Laura Love, McLaren Bay Region, Vice-Chair Beth Eurich, Department on Aging Carrie Prosowski, MRS Joel Strasz, Bay County Health Department Joni King, Bay Area Community Foundation Gail Frahm, Disability Services Resource Network Nicole Luczak, Bay County United Way Jill Sutton, Mid-Michigan Community Action Gretchen Wagner, BAISD Rich VanTol, BAISD, Bay Arenac Great Start Collaborative Anne Craig, Disability Services Resource Network Marnie Westphal

Recorder: Annette Maziarz, Bay Arenac Behavioral Health

- I. Call to Order Leslie Eschenbacher, Chairperson: The meeting was called to order at 8:30 AM by Leslie Eschenbacher. Introductions were made.
- **II. Review of/and Additions to the Agenda:** Leslie Eschenbacher made a motion to approve the agenda as written. Laura Love seconded the motion. All were in favor.
- **III. Approval of March Minutes (attached):** Gail Frahm made a motion to approve the March 24th meeting notes. Joni King seconded the motion. All were in favor.

April Steering Committee Minutes: For review - attached

IV. COVID-19 Response Updates:

Bay County Health Department COVID-19 Update: Cases have gone down dramatically in the past two weeks (87 individuals have tested positive – approximately 600 tested positive 6 months ago). 8% of individuals are testing positive (much lower than the previous 22% that we had 6 weeks ago). There are approximately 12 individuals admitted to McLaren (1% in the ICU) doe to COVID. Bay County is approximately 57% covered with at least one dose of the entire adult population who have received the COVID vaccination. No appointment is needed to be vaccinated at any of the clinics that offer the vaccine (including several doctor's offices). Storage and handling requirements have improved significantly. In the last week 30% the age group of 19 and below were vaccinated.

United Way / COVID-19 Community Response Team: This committee will be disbanding into smaller groups.

Department of Health and Human Services Update: Deferred.

Department on Aging Update: Total count of 337 home bound individuals have been vaccinated by Department of Aging thus far. A list of over 1700 individuals from the State of Michigan of home bound individuals that need to be vaccinated were given out. The list has been decreased to 713 – currently working on this part).

Bay Human Services Collaborative Council General Committee Meeting May 26, 2021

- **Bay IDS Return to Learn:** Down to the final count-down. New orders of quarantine and testing have come out some of the schools have implemented already.
- V. Review and Discussion HSCC Member Listing: Discussion was held regarding individuals/agencies that need to be added to the HSCC Member list. Please email Beth with any other individuals/agencies that need to be added to the list so an invite can be sent to them inviting them to a HSCC meeting.
- VI. Trauma Informed Communities/MiHIA ACE's Resiliency Workgroup Update: Rich reviewed the notes from the May 10th meeting see attached.
- **VII. Dues Update:** Beth will be reaching out to two individuals that still have outstanding dues they owe.
- **VIII. HSCC Taskforce/Subcommittee/Affiliated Group Reports:** A reminder email will go out to these groups prior to them presenting.

Great Start Collaborative: Rich presented on Great Start Collaborative.

Bay County Youth and Family Connect: Deferred.

Domestic Violence Community Response Team: Deferred.

- **IX. BACF Grant Applications**: Joni gave a brief update on grant applications.
 - 1st Grant Cycle Opens 2nd Monday in January (1/11/2021) with a deadline of 2nd Monday in March (3/8/2021) (HSCC Reviews in March Grant recommendations are approved by BACF Board of Trustees in mid-May).
 - 2nd Grant Cycle Opens July 12, 2021. Obtain application password by September 6th. Application submission deadline September 13th. (HSCC Review in October Grant recommendations are approved by BACF Board of Trustees in mid-November).
- X. Roundtable Updates Please keep updates to programs/services/community events
 - Members provided agency updates. All updates submitted to Beth as a flyer or document can be found at www.bahscc.org

Upcoming Events:

With no further business to come before the Committee the meeting adjourned at 10:30 AM.

The next regular HSCC meeting will be held on Wednesday, July 28, 2021 via Zoom. The next Steering Committee meeting will be held on Wednesday, June 23, 2021 via Zoom.

Respectfully submitted, Annette Maziarz, Recorder, Bay Arenac Behavioral Health